



west virginia department of environmental protection

Division of Water and Waste Management
601 57th Street, SE
Charleston, WV 25304
Phone: 304-926-0495 / Fax: 304-926-0463

Harold D. Ward, Cabinet Secretary
dep.wv.gov

MEMORANDUM

TO: Katheryn Emery, P.E., Engineer Chief, DWWM

FROM: Corey McComas, DWWM

DATE: October 21, 2025

SUBJECT: Midland PSD
IJDC No. 2022S-2152
Faulkner Road Water Line Extension
Use of Contingency Request

RECOMMENDATION

The use of contingency request submitted by Midland PSD and Region 7 Planning & Development Council and Thrasher for the above referenced project has been reviewed and is technically feasible.

DISCUSSION

The total costs of this request is \$111,948.30 and \$400.99 would remain in the IJDC Grant Contingency line item after this request. It is highly recommended that the PSD purchase couplers with the remaining project funds in order for the HDPE fusion equipment to function. It is understood that without the couplers, the equipment can't operate, rendering the equipment useless.

The following items a part of this request:

4 Fire Hydrants	\$25,088.40
Pump	\$17,141.00
HDPE Fusing Equip.	\$6,500.00
Line Tapping Tools	\$3,870.00
Crimping Tools	\$1,337.95
Line Locator	\$3,670.00
Acoustic Leak Detector	\$6,824.00
Pneumatic Mole & Air Compressor	\$32,316.95
40 Water Meters	\$15,200.00